Aarti Singh

From: Abhishek Gupta <abhishek@vjinfonet.com>
Sent: 09 August 2024 15:19

To: Aarti Singh

Subject: RE: Need Price

Pls find the final price

Quote validty 2 days

ISR4331/K9 FDO2107A10P CON-SNT-ISR4331K 03-Sep-2024 02-Sep-2025 29,000+18%

Note: Cisco Products must be covered under Smartnet Contracts within 15 days from date of purchase failure to do so will not liable V J Infonet Pvt Ltd for
any claims(including returns/removalof Zoro/Terminated-Scrappped status)

Declaration w.r.t. Cisco and Ruckus:

-V JInfonet Pvt Ltd is an independent distributor unaffiliated with the manufacturers whose products it offers.
-V J Infonet Pvt Ltd will not be held responsible for not getting warranty / support from manufacturers.

-V JInfonet Pvt Ltd hold the right to supersede any terms mentioned in customer’s purchase order.



Warm Reqgards

Abhishek Gupta
V.J.Infonet Pvt Ltd
+91-9891793461 +91-11-46585303,04

Email: abhishek@vijinfonet.com

Every 3000 sheets of paper cost us a tree. Let's consider our environmental responsibility before printing this e-mail - Save paper.
(An ISO 9001:2008 Certified Company)

Certified Business Partner

alraln, aruba al nuc:kus-n{:c;léx'
clsco ikl WIRELESS \‘_/

From: Aarti Singh [mailto:Aarti.Singh@claritusconsulting.com]
Sent: 09 August 2024 15:13

To: Abhishek Gupta <abhishek@vjinfonet.com>

Subject: RE: Need Price

Dear Sir,

Kindy share the best possible price for below sku as customer is already having @28k from another vendor.

ISR4331/K9 FDO2107A10P CON-SNT-ISR4331K | 03-Sep-2024 02-Sep-2025

29,500

BR,
Aarti Singh

From: Abhishek Gupta <abhishek@vjinfonet.com>
Sent: Thursday, August 8, 2024 8:47 PM



To: Aarti Singh <Aarti.Singh@claritusconsulting.com>
Subject: RE: Need Price

Pls find the price

Quote validty 2 days

Product Number PAK/Serial Number SKU Start Date End Date Unit Price
WS-C3650-24TS-S FDO2141E21M CON-SMBS-WS6524SS 05-Sep-2024 04-Sep-2025 19,500
WS-C3650-24TS-S FDO2141V1LS CON-SMBS-WS6524SS 05-Sep-2024 04-Sep-2025 17,500
ISR4331/K9 FDO2107A10P CON-SNT-ISR4331K 03-Sep-2024 02-Sep-2025 29,500
Gst EXTRA

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

Email: abhishek@vjinfonet.com

Every 3000 sheets of paper cost us a tree. Let's consider our environmental responsibility before printing this e-mail - Save paper.
(An I1SO 9001:2008 Certified Company)

Certified Business Partner

alraln, aruba I Ruckus n{;l:‘x'
c I S c o vt el WIRELESS \_/

From: Aarti Singh [mailto:Aarti.Singh@claritusconsulting.com]
Sent: 08 August 2024 18:18

To: abhishek@vjinfonet.com

Subject: RE: Need Price

Dear Sir,
Please share the price for below requirement.

Best Regards,
Aarti Singh
9560344771

From: Aarti Singh

Sent: Tuesday, August 6, 2024 12:41 PM
To: abhishek@vjinfonet.com

Subject: Need Price

Dear Abhishek,



Please share the price for below :

1 Cisco 4300-FDO2107A10P-CON-SNT-ISR4331K

2 WS-C3650-24TS-FDO2141E21M-CON-SMBS-WS6524SS

3 WS-C3650-24TS-FDO2141V1LS-CON-SMBS-WS6524SS
Regards,

Aarti Singh | Corporate Account Manager
M: +91 9560344771
E: aarti.singh@claritusconsulting.com

W: www.claritusconsulting.com
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